Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Read, David

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 8:39 AM

To: _ Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Linero, Alvaro

Subject: FW: Bartow Test Burn Permit Application - Extension of Time for Completeness Review
Attachments: Document.pdf ‘

Elizabeth please update the ARMS clock to reflect this extension.
Thanks

David Lyle Read

Engineering Specialist II

Phone: 850-414-7268 .

Email: David.Read.dep.state.fl.us

Special Projects Section

Bureau of Air Regulation (BAR)

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM) ----- Original Message-----
From: Bradley, Chris [mailto:Chris.Bradley@pgnmail.com] .
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 20608 5:20 PM

To: Read, David

Subject: Bartow Test Burn Permit Application - Extension of Time for Completenss Review

Good afternoon David -

Please find attached an extension of time for completeness review for the Bartow test Burn
Permit application. If you have any questions regarding the thatched correspondence, please
contact me. As requested in the past, the original request will be forwarded to you via US
Postal Service.

Again, thank you for your assistance and patience on this project that Progress Energy hopes
will answer a number of questions regarding these possible sources of renewable fuel.

Gratefully,

Chris Bradley

Sr. Environmental Specialist
Technical Services/EHSS Section-POG
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Telephone: 727.820.5962

Fax: 727.820.5229

E-mail: Chris.Bradley@pgnmail.com




